

**Subject:** SCHEDULED: First Fibi Functional Council Meeting  
**Date:** Monday, June 10, 2024 at 3:35:38 PM Eastern Daylight Time  
**From:** Ellen Morthole <emortho1@jhu.edu>  
**To:** Eboni Wise <ewise1@jhmi.edu>, Meredith Piplani <mpiplan1@jhu.edu>, Tom Judy <tjudy1@jhu.edu>, Ashley Evans <abecke11@jhmi.edu>, Tina Nizer <tnizer1@jhu.edu>, Sharel Brown <sbrown80@jhmi.edu>, Amy Rost <amyrost@jhmi.edu>, Jennifer Hallyburton <jhallyb2@jhu.edu>, Jami Long <jlong1@jhmi.edu>, aphawkin@jhsph.edu <aphawkin@jhsph.edu>, Nicole Aaron <naaron1@jhu.edu>, Jessica Atllass Roscoe <jatlass1@jhmi.edu>, Terry Choi <twon1@jhmi.edu>, Lisa Eklund <leklund2@jhu.edu>, Joyclyn Gilmore <jgilmor1@jhu.edu>, Arlette Langer <alanger1@jhmi.edu>, Faye Mackall <fmackal1@jhmi.edu>, Ted Fehskens <efehske1@jhu.edu>, Mora Harris <mharr154@jhu.edu>, Julie Ryder <jryder9@jhu.edu>, Chris Witczak <cwitcza2@jhu.edu>, Laurel Peck <lricucci@jhmi.edu>, Laura Noffke <lnoffke1@jhmi.edu>, Irina Fedorova <ifedoro1@jhu.edu>, Carolyn Ferrell <chammon9@jhmi.edu>, Bob Taylor <ret@jhu.edu>, Emily Yuan <yyuan1@jhu.edu>, Angel Gasior <angel.gasior@jhu.edu>  
**CC:** Ellen Morthole <emortho1@jhu.edu>  
**Attachments:** image001.png

Greetings, All!

Thanks for filling out the poll helping to choose a date most convenient for most people. If you miss this meeting, you are still part of the FFC, and I will make any materials generated from this meeting available to you.

The meeting is scheduled for June 25<sup>th</sup> from 1:00 – 2:00 pm. I will be sending out a calendar invitation shortly.

We intend to speak generally about the goals of the group, and more specifically about the Fibi patch coming along shortly. In the near future, we plan to open up testing of patch functions to the FFC, and will discuss that and the process for gathering feedback during your testing. All of this will look very similar for those of you who participated in User Acceptance Testing prior to our Fibi go-live. We also welcome any and all contributions of ideas, complaints, questions and whatever else you can think of. This is the brainstorming-problem-solving-prioritizing group! Thank you for participating.

We look forward to this first meeting, and the advancement of Fibi in response to this group!

Regards,

Ellen



*ORIS*

Johns Hopkins University  
Office of Research Information Systems